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Addendum 1  
May 10, 2016 

 

Ref:   RFP 16-048:   Internet Website Design and Consulting Services 

   Laredo Convention & Visitors Bureau 

 

To  All Interested Vendors: 

 

The proposal deadline for the above mentioned proposal will not be changed.  Proposal will be received 

at the Office of the City Secretary, 1110 Houston Street, Laredo, Texas 78040 no later than 5:00 P.M. on 

May 24, 2016 and all proposals received will be opened and publicly acknowledged at 10:00 AM on 

May 25, 2016.    Failure to meet this deadline will be grounds for disqualification.   

 

Answers from clarifications from Ms. Aileen Ramos, CGMP 

Clarifications as follows: 

Questions from first vendor: 

 Will you share all questions and answers from all vendors? Yes,  if requested.  

 What is your budget range for this project? We do not have one.  

 How many vendors have been included in your RFP process? more than 10 

 Are you expecting this development to be completed onsite or remotely? The development can be 

completed remotely 

 

CMS Questions 

 

 Is the City of Laredo looking at any preferred CMS products at this time?  Do you have any 

preferred platform (.NET, Opensource or other)?  We currently use WordPress 

 

 Does City of Laredo wish to host the CMS tool within their facilities or with the select web 

development partner? With the Web development partner 

 

 How many content authors will be accessing the CMS tool?  How often per day, week or month 

will these users be updating content? Between 2-3 people, at least 3-4 times a week 

  

 How many URLs will the CMS be managing?  Only www.visitlaredo.com or will there be other 

domains?  Only visitlaredo.com 

 

o If others please provide a list of included URL’s. 

 

Content 

 

 What percentage of the existing content that will need to be migrated to the new website?   

Approximately 80% 

 

 Who will be managing this content on going?  Is all of the content written by in-house staff, or are 

external contributors every responsible for providing content? Managed and written by in-house 

staff 

 

 

http://www.visitlaredo.com/


   

  

 

  City of Laredo 

  Purchasing Division 

City of Laredo – Purchasing Division, 5512 Thomas Ave., Laredo, Texas 78041 (956) 794-1731  Fax (956) 790-1805   E-Mail:  
mpescador@ci.laredo.tx.us 

 Who will be writing new copy for the website?  Page copy? New & Page copy in-house staff 

Instructional and help text?  Error messages?  Or are you expecting the web development partner to 

assist you in these efforts? Web Developer 

 

Questions from Second Vendor: 

20.0: Proposal 

Website Upgrade: 

- Is the agency who originally designed and developed the site or currently manages it bidding on the 

proposal?  No, they are not participating 

- Will the new agency simply "upgrade" the current CMS/site or does the LCVB desire a full reconstruction 

and redesign of the website?  we would like a full redesign of the website 

- If the agency is working with the current site, will they be given access to all files and current CMS?  

- Would the LCVB be open to a redesign? (due to the nature of the requested changes, a redesign would be 

the optimal solution for the site to be adaptable in the future) Yes 

- Does the LCVB wish to remain on the WordPress platform?  Yes, we would prefer WordPress 

 

Concept Development: 

- Will all current content remain?  No, we would like to streamline the content 

- Will copywriting services need to be included in proposal for additional pages?  Most of the information 

will be the same as in the Visitor Guide  

 

Website Capabilities: 

- Since the current site is not responsive, is the mobile version being managed through a separate mobi 

CMS? Will this current version be deleted when designing the new site to be responsive or will it need to be 

included in the integration?  We would like the current version to be deleted and the new site to be 

responsive 

- Doest the LCVB want the Newsletter Sign Up database to be managed within the CMS or to be filtered 

into an e-marketing system such as Mailchimp or Constant Contact? If so, what current email marketing 

system does the LCVB use?  We would like to continue using Mail Chimp 

- In reference to the multi-lingual request, would the LCVB prefer for a plugin such as Google Translate to 

be implemented or will the LCVB provide the translated copy to be inserted into designated pages?   We 

will provide the translated copy 

- Does the current CMS allow for the LCVB to add/delete pages?  We can activate pages but not add/delete 

 

Consulting Services: 

- In reference to SEO, would the LCVB prefer basic SEO implementation prior to launch (and subsequent 

12 months post launch) such as keywords, meta descriptions and title tags for pages or an on-going, in-depth 

SEO package such as an SEO audit, SEM, PPC and display ads?  We would like for both options to be 

included in the quote so we can choose based on budget availability 

- Has an SEO audit been conducted of the current site?  No 

 

21.0 Format Requirement: 

- In reference to Website Needs assessment, is this to include the agency's recommendations for the redesign 

of the site from a functionality standpoint? If so, without access to the current CMS, this will be difficult to 

assume what changes need to be made other than to the design from a UX perspective. We already have a 

wireframe of what we would like for the new website 

- In reference to the timeline, is the LCVB expecting a site launch just three months after award of contract?  

Is this deadline being set by an outside event or end goal the LCVB is working towards?  We are open to 

adjust the timeline depending on scope of work and recommendations by the agency 
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- Could the LCVB provide more clarification on the statement "after completion of the Website Needs 

Assessment?" Isn't the Assessment to be included in the proposal?  A website needs Assessment must be 

presented to CVB upon proposal submission and is a required aspect of the response. 

 

24.3 Tab B - Rates and Expenses:  

- Is there a proposed budget for the website redesign as well as consulting services?  We don’t have a 

specific budget yet 

 

29.0 Technologies: 

- In reference to the request for User Registration - does the LCVB require for just submittal forms to be 

included or a login to be given to multiple organizations/contacts in order to manage listings or events within 

the CMS?  Just submittal forms 

- What visitor information would the LCVB like to track outside of what Google Analytics would provide?  

We currently just track what Google Analytics and our additional applications like JackRabbit provide.  

 

Question from Third Vendor: 

 

I have a question that I need clarification on regarding the RFP.  The current visitlaredo.com site has an 

English version and Spanish version.  For the new redesign are you requiring 2 separate sites or would you 

allow the English version to include ‘Google translate” which could translate to Spanish exclusively or be 

translated to other languages as well?  We would like to separate sites under the same domain, like we have 

right now. 

 

If you have any questions regarding these changes please contact Purchasing Division at me at 956-794-

1734. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Miguel Pescador 

Purchasing Agent 

Purchasing Division 

 

XC:  City Secretary Office 

         CVB & Purchasing Division 


